

PERTH AND KINROSS OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

Council Building
Pullar House
35 Kinnoull
Street Perth
PH15GD

21/04/23

You are invited to a meeting of the Perth and Kinross Outdoor Access Forum to be held in the ICT16/17 Meeting Rooms at the North Inch Community Campus (and online) Thursday 27th April at 6.00pm.

Members:

Nick Cole
Sarah Walker
Jennifer Herd
Mike Strachan
Councillor John Duff
Keith Robertson
Mary Conacher
Karen Inkster
John Andrews
Anne Macintyre
Hugh Anderson
Sandy Simpson
Joyce Carnegie
Mark Thompson (NFUS)

PERTH AND KINROSS OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM
27th APRIL 2023 86th MEETING
AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minute of meeting 23rd February 2023
4. Matters Arising
5. Forum Secretariat. PKC proposals for discussion.
6. PKC Access Forum Workshops
 - i. Obstruction Criteria (revised) Update following recent workshop (CB)
 - ii. Planning, access & path diversions (TBA)
7. Other consultations
 - i. Diversion of SCON/7 Murrayshall Driving Range
 - ii. Brief updates: Bertha Park, Cramflat & Taymouth Castle.
8. Exemptions and Obstructions Report
9. Forestry Sub-Group
 - ii. Current consultations
10. Water Issues Report (verbal update MC)
11. Website updates
12. Correspondence
13. Any Other Competent Business

14. Date & Time of Next Meeting 31st August 2023.